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Rivera, Maribel

From: hershel krupp [hershel@steadyfundsnow.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 23, 2010 1:06 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: please add ein/tax id #

Attachments: image001.jpg

To whom it may concern.

Yesterday | filed for an LLC and | have my ein tax id # from the irs. My document number from sunbiz is L10000130625.
The name of the LLC is Jeter & Krupp Consulting LLC.

Qur EIN/Tax ID # is 260-7186-271

Please add this as soon as you can

Thark #% axd kave a Jreat cﬁly/

- SteadyFundsNow!tv
“The Steady Source Of Working Capital Now!”

Hershel Krupp

Jeter & Krupp Consulting

P: 866-485-7045
F: 866-999-6913

E: Hershel@steadyfundsnow.com
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This message (including any attachments) is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received it by
mistake piease notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Any unauthorized
use or dissemination of this message in whole or in part is strictly prohibited. Please note that e-mails are
susceptible to change.
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